UNI TED STATES ENVI RONVENTAL PROTECTI ON AGENCY
WASHI NGTQON, DC 20460

OFFI CE OF
PESTI Cl DES AND TOXI C SUBSTANCES

Decenber 20, 1989
VEMORANDUM

SUBJECT: Interpretation of the Good Laboratory Practice (G.P)
Regul ati on
GLP Regul ati ons Advisory No. 7

FROM David L. Dull, Director
Laboratory Data Integrity Assurance Division

TGO G.P I nspectors

Pl ease find attached an interpretation of the GLP regul ati ons
as issued by the Policy & Gants Division of the Ofice of
Conpliance Monitoring. This interpretation is official policy in
the GLP program and should be followed by all G.P inspectors.

For further information, please contact Francisca E. Liem at
FTS- 475-9864.

At t achnent

cc: C. Misgrove



UNI TED STATES ENVI RONVENTAL PROTECTI ON AGENCY
WASHI NGTQON, DC 20460

OFFI CE OF
PESTI Cl DES AND TOXI C SUBSTANCES

Dear

This is in response to your letter of March 14, 1990, to Dr.
David L. Dull requesting clarification of the Federal |nsecticide,
Fungi ci de, and Rodenticide Act (FIFRA) Good Laboratory Practice
standards (G.Ps) requirenents involving field dissipation studies.
Specifically, you asked how long soil, water, and plant sanples
anal yzed for pesticide content as part of these studies need to be
retai ned.

The G.Ps state at 40 CFR 160.190(a) that specinens of soil,
water, and plants do not need to be retained after quality
assurance verification. The preanble to the rule published on
August 17, 1989 (54 FR 34052) states that this neans that such
sanpl es shall be retained until the quality assurance unit assures
that their discarding does not negatively inpact the integrity of
the study. Unl ess such assurance is provided, such sanples nust be
retained tor the period of tinme specified under 40 CFR 160. 195.

| f you have any questions concerning this response, please
contact Steve How e of ny staff at (202) 475-7786.

Si ncerely yours,

/s/John J. Neylan Ill, Director
Policy and Grants Division

O fice of Conpliance Monitoring

cc: David L. Dull
GLP File



